From: gris-nez (mrccfr) - DIRM MEMN/DISM/CROSS Gris-Nez Personal Data @mrccfr.eu" |>
Sent: 24 November 2021 01:48

To: OP Deveran < Personal Data @mcga_gov_uk“ Personal Data @intradef.gouv.fr"
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Subject: Re: Point migrants Gris-Nez

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the
Report Message function to report suspicious messages.
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On 2021-11-24 at 00:56, ~gris-nez (mrccfr) - DIRM MEMN/DISM/CROSS Gris-Nez (by internal local server) wrote:

Hello,
Update on migrants’ attempted crossings in the SAR area of responsibility of CROSS Gris-Nez.

Table in UTC hours.
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Line colour:

green: case closed from the SAR point of view in the French SRR.
orange: boat being secured or recovered

white: neither closed nor secured.
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Chef de quart / Watch officer

Centre Régional Opérationnel de Surveillance et de Sauvetage
CROS55 GRIS-NEZ

Maritime Rescue Coordination Center
MRCC GRIS-MEZ (FRANCE)
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